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Homedale High School 
Casey Grove, Athletic Director 
203 East Idaho Ave 
Homedale, Idaho 83628 

Homedale School 

    District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal 

Date: August 2020 

Re: Athletic Director Report August, 2020 

We are very cautiously optimistic about this upcoming school year. 
 

All of our fall sports have had their parent meetings where information and paperwork were handed out 
to all the parents or student athletes.   

 
Fall Sports-  

 
All fall sports will have their first practice on Monday, August 10th.   
 
Volleyball-  

 
First live competition for Volleyball is tentatively scheduled for August 20th with a Jamboree @ Melba.  I 
know Coach McGuire is excited to get going. 

 
Football-  

 
First live competition for Football will be the Jamboree at Nampa High School on Friday, August 21st.   

 
Coach Holtry is expecting 50+ kids coming out for football this season. They had an excellent turnout 

all summer.  All the kids are excited about starting fall sports. 
 

 
Cross Country-  

 
First cross country contest will be at Bishop Kelly on August 29th. Coach Sean McCrackin is excited to 
get things going. 

 
Other News… 

 
The SRV has been meeting to come up with a COVID Athletic Return to Play Protocol for all the SRV 
teams to follow as encouraged by the IHSAA.  The IHSAA would like the school board to approve this 
plan.  Please see the attached COVID Protocol for the SRV for discussion.  If the board would like to 
make changes to the plan, Homedale would essentially have our own plan and break away from the 
SRV plan. 
  
Also, Oregon has completely switched their sports seasons around.  Because of that we will most likely 
not play any Oregon school this year in sports.  It will be difficult to find replacements. 


